Bondi, James

From: Lor, Cindie [Cindie Lor@dof.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 1130 AM

To: Lane, Patrick

Cc: Schlenk, Sarah; Bondi, James; Vermillion, Todd
Subject: Qakland LRPMP Phase 2: Documents Requested
Hi Patrick,

Thank you for taking time yesterday to discuss my questions. Based on what we discussed, below dre the
documents/finformation requested;

E-mail response fo my questions below
List of LRPMP properties currently owned by the Agency versus the City
Copy of DDA for the two APNs 2-37-24 & 2-37-25, noted in my OFA DDR questioned below
A2, Amirak Station: Agreement with third party fo use property as overflow parking
A5, Oakland Ice Center:
a. Management agreement with San Jose Arena Management (SJAM)
b. Leases with SJAM for snack bar and pro shop
6. Ab, City Center West Public Garage:
a, Management agreement with CMA Asset Management Inc.
b. Agreements with third parties for use of retail spaces available on first level of garage
c. Agreement with City for use of garage fo park fleet-vehicles {if no agreement, provide
documentation to support City's use)

ook W

Please let me know when | can anticipate recelving the requested documents above. The five properties
listed on the LRPMP as retained by the City to fulfill an enforceable obligation are currently being discussed with
Finance management, Until further direction can be provided to me on how these properties should be
reviewed on the LRPMP, no cddition document is reguested af this time. 1 will call you sometime next week to
discuss the LRPMP properties identified for transfer to the City for future development and request for the
applicable documents.

Cindie Lor

Analyst

Department of Finance
Local Government Unit
(916) 445-1546 x3733

From: Lor, Cindie

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 9:57 AM

To: 'Lane, Patrick (PSLane@oaklandnet.com)’

Cc: Schlenk, Sarah (SSchlenk@oaklandnet.com); Bondi, James@oaklandnet.com; Vermillion, Todd
Subject: RE: Oakland LRPMP Phase 2: Initial questions

Hi Patrick’

To help you prepare for our phone discussion later on today at 1:30, below are the some of the guestions |
have,

General:




1. When compared to the Alameda County Assessor's RDA property list, the following LRPMP APNs
appear to be incorrect:

a. LRPMP Property C15 - Fruitvale Transit Village, APNs 33-2186-33-1 & 33-2187-33-1: Should
be 33-2186-3-1 & 33-2187-3-17

b. LRPMP Property C16 — Goliseum City, APNs 41-4170-5-3 & 41-3901-8: Should be 41-4170-5-4
& 41-3901-107

2. According to Sarah Schlenk, the capital assets list provided to Finance during the Other Funds and
Accounts Due Diligence Review listed Agency properties with a recorded book value, and did not
include other RDA properties with no book value.

a. If all RDA properiies were not recorded in the Agency’s financial system, how did the Agency
ensure all RDA properties were reported in the LRPMP?

b. Noted on the capital assets list (see attached), under the Coliseum project area is the 94"
Avenue and International Boulevard property, valued at $1.2 million. What is the applicable
APN for the property and where is it reported on the LRPMP?

Resolution & Oversight Board Staff Report:
1. Oversight board (OB) staff report, page 3, states that SCO's Asset Transfer Review will require the
return of properties the Agency transferred to the City, therefore, those properties, currently owned by
the City, are reported on the LRPMP.

a. Where in 8CO’s Asset Transfer Report are these transfers identified?

b. Are these disallowed transfers the 103 parcels identified in the Purchase and Sale Agreement
between the City and the RDA, dated 3/3/11, in which the RDA transferred 103 parcels to the
City (see attached agreement)?

2. Which LRPMP properties are currently owned by the Agency?

Housing Asset Transfers Review:

1. During Finance's review of the Agency's Housing Asset Transfers (HAT), 4 real properties listed in the
HAT form, Exhibit A were denied for transfer to the Housing Successor. In the Agency’s LMIHF Due
Diligence Review (DDR) report, these disallowed transfers were reported as part of the Agency’s
LMIHF non-cash assets balance under Procedure 7. However, the LRPMP only lists 3 of the 4
properties.

a. Why is HAT Exhibit A, property No. 10, located at 606 Clara St, APN 44-5014-6-3 not listed in
LRPMP?

Other Funds and Accounts DDR:

1. During Finance’s review of the Agency’s Other Funds and Accounts (OFA) DDR, Finance disallowed
the transfer of 103 parcels from the RDA to the City per a Purchase and Sale Agreement (see
attached) and required these properties to be returned to the Agency. Comparison of the 103 parcels
to the LRPMP APNs found that, in addition to the HAT parcel noted above, two parcels are not listed on
LRPMP.

a. Why is this APN 2-37-24 not listed in LRPMP?

b. Why is this APN 2-37-25 not listed in LRPMP?
2




County Assessor’'s RDA Property List:

1, LRPMP APNs were compared to County's list, and 11 APNs (3 already noted for HAT and OFA DDR)
on the county’s list are not on the LRPMP. Refer to e-mailed list of APNs.

a. Explain why these parcels are not listed on the LRPMP.

Cindie Lor

Analyst

Department of Finance
Local Government Unit
{916) 445-1546 x3733

From: Lor, Cindie

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 4:24 PM
To: 'plane@oaklandnet.com’; Lane, Patrick (PSLane@oaklandnet.com)
Subject: FW: Oakland LRPMP Phase 2: Initial questions

From:mLor, Cindie
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 4:11 PM
To: 'plane@oaklandnet.com'

Cc: Schlenk, Sarah (SSchlenk@oaklandnet.comy); 'James@oaklandnet.com’; Vermillion, Todd

Subject: Oakland LRPMP Phase 2: Initial questions

Hi Mr. Lane,

| compared the LRPMP property APNs to the Alameda County Assessor's property list for the RDA as of 1/31/12,
and found 11 APNs on the County's list that are not on the LRPMP. For discussion purposes, | am providing those
11 APNs below and will call you shortly to discuss them and some initial questions | have.

=PI

T | 44501463 | _ 8897| 606 |CLARAST

e e

- OFA DDR transfer - Finance denied transfer ¢

Agreement (PSA) for 103 properties, #101
- LMIHF DDR, Transfer #129 - Denied by Finan:
Transfer (HAT) review
- HAT, Exhibit A, Property #10 - Denied by Fine
Zz2 | 2-37-24 0 901 WASHINGTON ST - OFA DDR transfer - Finance denied transfer-c
properties, #13
3 | 2-37-25 0 901 WASHINGTON ST - OFA DDR transfer - Finance denied transfer ¢
properties, #14
4 18-310-14 136,103 WOOD ST
5 18-310-7-7 10,978 1707 WwOoOoD ST
6 8-741-10. 0 20THST
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7 8-741-11 0 20THST
8-741-4 0 SAN PABLO AVE
9 8-741-5 0 SAN PABLO AVE
10 | 8-741-7 0 WILLIAM ST
11 | 8-741-8 ¢ WILLIAM ST
Cindie Lor
Analyst

Department of Finonce
Local Government Unit
{P16) 445-1546 x3733




Bondi, James

From: Lor, Cindie [Cindie.Lor@dof.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 2:54 PM

To: Bondi, James

Cc: Lane, Patrick; Vermillion, Todd: Schlenk, Sarah; Rossi, Daniel, Hunter, Gregory
Subject: RE: LRPMP Phase 2

Hi Jim,

lintend to get through as much of my review of the LRPMP Phase 2 completed this month before our workload
priority changes to reviews of the ROPS 13-148 in October. | will probably contact Patrick Lane next week
regarding some initial questions | have and to reguest for doecuments.

Cindie Lor

Analyst

Department of Finance
Local Government Unit
(916) 445-1546 x3733

From: Bondi, James@oaklandnet.com
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 11:47 AM

To: Lor, Cindie

Cc: Lane, Patrick; Vermillion, Todd; Schlenk, Sarah; Rossi, Daniel; Hunter, Gregory
Subject: RE: LRPMP Phase 2

Hello Ms. Lor,

| am writing on behalf of staff with the Oakland Redevelopment Successor Agency. As you know, Ms. Schlenk is on
maternity leave and 1 am helping to keep things moving during her absence.

Staff involved with potential projects at sites which are included in the most recent Long Range Property Management
Plan we submitted have asked me to check in regarding the date you believe you will have a response back to us, This
timeline potentially relates to development activities which would benefit for a more specific timeline expectation,

Please let me know if you have a sense of when we might expect to hear back about our LRPMP, and whether there is
anything more you need from us to help with your analysis. If a conference call on this subject can help, | would be
happy to make those arrangements,

Thanks very much.

Jim Bondi

City Administrator Analyst
Office of the City Administrator
510-238-6654

From: Schlenk, Sarah

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 9:58 AM

To: Lor, Cindie

Cc: Lane, Patrick; Bondi, James; Vermillion, Todd
Subject: RE: LRPMP Phase 2
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August 28, 2013

Ms. Sarah Schlenk, Agency Administrative Manager
City of Qakland

150 Frank H.-Ogawa Plaza, Suite 6353

Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Ms. Schlenk:
Subject: Approval of Oversight Board Action

This letter supersedas cur August 23, 2013 Oversight Board (OB) Resolution 2013-11
determination letter. The City of Oakland Successor Agency (Agency) notifled the Callfornia
Department of Finance (Finance) of its June 17, 2013 Ovarsight Board (OB) resolution on June
20, 2013. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code {(HSC) section 34179 (h}, Finance has
completed its review of the OB action.

Based on our review and application of the law, OB Resolution 2013-11, approving the issuance
of 2013 Oakland Redevelopment Successor Agency Central District Redevelopment Project
Subordinated Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, is approved, This approval is based on the fact
that the OB resolution, along with the Agency’s accompanying Resolution 2013-016, limits the
refunding for the [ssuance of bonds to the conditions outlined in HSC section 34177.5 (a) (1):

Following the Issuance of the bonds, the Agency’s debt service payment obligations for the
refunding bonds should be placed on a future Recognized Obligation Paynient Schedule for
Finance's review.

Please direct inquiries to Beliz Chappuie, Supervisor, or Todd Vermillion, Lead Analyst at
(916) 445-1548.

Sincerely,

A

S,

STEVE SZALAY
Local Government Consultant

GG Mr. Patrick Lane, Redevelopment Prograrm Manager, City of Qakland
Ms. Carol S. Orth, Tax Analysis, Division Chief, County of Alameda




Bondi, James

From: Schlenk, Sarah

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 5:.01 PM

To: Quan, Jean; 'keith.carson@acgov.org'’; Frank Tucker; Elsa Ortiz; 'Ronald (Ron) Gerhard';
Mulvey, Christia; gary yee@ousd.k12.ca.us

Cc; Blackwell, Fred; Rossi, Daniel; Campbell-Washington, Anne; Brocks, Rodney, BOS Dist 5;

Lane, Patrick; Gallegos, Larry; Thompson, Norma; Byrd, Michele; Bondi, James; Gustafson,
Laurie N.; Derrick Bulls

Subject: RE: Recent Communication with DOF

Attachments: Final SCO report_8-21-13.pdf

Sorry, attached is the SCO report.
-Sarah

————— Original Message-----

From: Schlenk, Sarah

Sent: Fri 8/23/2013 5:01 PM

To: Quan, Jean; 'keith.carson@acgov.org'; Frank Tucker; Elsa Ortiz; 'Ronald (Ron) Gerhard';
Mulvey, Christia; gary.yeef@ousd.kl2.ca.us

Cc: Blackwell, Fred; Rossi, Daniel; Campbell-Washington, Anne; Brooks, Rodney, BOS Dist 5;
Lane, Patrick; Gallegos, Larry; Thompson, Norma; Byrd, Michele; Bondi, James; Gustafson,
Laurie N.; Derrick Bulls

Subject: Recent Communication with DOF

Greetings OB members,

Hope everyone is enjoying the final days of summer. Attached you will find recent
communication from the Department of Finance, including:

1. DOF is initiating a review of the Bond Expenditure Agreement (using 100 days).
2. DOF is not initiating a review of the West Oakland loan repayment,
3. Letter addressing ORSA's request on the behalf of the developer to receive a final and

conclusive determination on the Affordable Housing portion of the MacArthur Transit Village,
The letter indicates this project isn't eligible for a final and conclusive determination
since it is mostly funded with bond proceeds, but DOF did acknowledge their previous reviews
and approvals of the obligation and indicated its future reviews would be limited to ensure
the payments are required by the obligation.

4. Approval of the Qakland Army Base Long Range Property Management Plan and Disposition
of the property (the letter was revised to remove/revise some language in the initial
letter).




Also attached is the final State Controller's Report of its Asset Review, which is the
outcome we have expected. The following is a quick breakdown of the $17eM "clawback™.

° $35 million transfer of cash to City for property - more than half of this amount
was already returned to ORSA from the City and distributed to the taxing entities as part of
the DDR review. The remaining portion is restricted bond proceeds that will be returned to
ORSA and used for bond eligible purposes (amounts were also incorporated into the Bond
Expenditure Agreement approved by the Board).

° $93 million in real property - will be returned to ORSA and was already assumed
and incorporated into the Long Range Property Management Plan approved by the Board.

° $41 million in cash to the City pursuant to the funding agreement - again, the
unrestricted portion of this amount was already returned to ORSA from the City and
distributed to the taxing entities as part of the DDR review. The remaining portilon is
restricted bond proceeds that will be returned to ORSA and used for bond eligible purposes
(mostly to backfill funding agreement obligations).

My maternity leave starts next week. All Oversight Board inquiries should be directed to Jim
Bondi during my absence: jbondi@caklandnet.com or 51@-238-6654.

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY ALL TO THIS EMAIL TC AVOID VIOLATING THE BROWN ACT. Please contact Jim
Bondi if you have questions.

Thanks and I'll see you in 2014]|

Sarah

e LS L N Yt YLV LV VL L VYY)

Sarah T. Schlenk, Agency Administrative Manager
City Administrator's Office

510/238-3982 | sschlenk@oaklandnet.com <mailto:sschlenkf@caklandnet.com>

Qakland Ranked #5 Place to Visit in the World!




New York Times, January 2012 http://bit.ly/GB3s8f <http://bit.ly/GB3s8f>
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JOHN CHIANG
Talifornin Btate Qontroller

August 21, 2013

Fred Biackwell, Assistant City Administrator
City Administrator’s Office

1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 301

QOakland, CA 94612

Dear Mr, Blackwell:

Pursuant to Health and Safety (H&S) Code section 34167.5, the State Controller’s Office (SCO)
reviewed all asset transfers made by the City of Oakland Redevelopment Agency (RDA) to the
City of Oakland (City) or any other public agency after January 1, 2011, This statutory provision
states, “The Legislature hereby finds that a transfer of assets by a redevelopment agency during
the period covered in this section is deemed not to be in furtherance of the Community
Redevelopment Law and is thereby unauthorized.” Therefore, our review included an assessment
of whether each asset transfer was allowable and whether the asset should be turned over to the
Successor Agency.

Our review applied to all assets including, but not limited to, real and personal property, cash
funds, accounts receivable, deeds of trust and mortgages, contract rights, and rights to payment
of any kind, We also reviewed and determined whether any unallowable transfers of assets to the
City or any other public agencies have been reversed.

Our review found that the RDA transferred $729,858,270 in assets to the City, the Oakland
Housing Successor, and the Successor Agency. Unallowable transfers included assets totaling
$341,852,498, which should have been turned over to the Successor Agency. However, on

July 16, 2012, the Oversight Board retroactively approved the transfer of $9,136,706 in housing
properties and $141,409,297 in loans receivable to the Housing Authority. Alse, on March 18,
2013, the Oversight Board retroactively approved the transfer of $21,307,885 in properties to the
City by deeming the properties contractually obligated to a third party. Therefore, the remaining
assets that are subject to H&S Code section 34167.5 is $169,998,610, or 23.29%.

If you have any questions, please contact Steven Mar, Bureau Chief, Local Government Audits
Bureau, at (916) 324-7226.

Sincerely,
Original signed by

JEFFREY V. BROWNFIELD, CPA
Chief, Division of Audits

JVB/vb



Fred Blackwell, Assistant City Administrator -2-

cc: Steven Szalay, Local Government Consultant
Department of Finance
Patrick O’Connell, Auditor-Controller
Alameda County
Keith Carson, Chairperson
City of Qakland Successor Agency
Richard J. Chivaro, Chief Legal Counsel
State Controller’s Office
Steven Mar, Bureau Chief
Division of Audits, State Controller’s Office
Scott Freesmeier, Audit Manager
Division of Audits, State Controller’s Office
Michael Mock, Auditor-in-Charge
Division of Audits, State Controller’s Office

August 21, 2013
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Oaldand Redevelopment Agency Asset Transfer Review

Asset Transfer Review Report

Summary The State Controller’s Office (SCO) reviewed the asset transfers made
by the City of Oakland Redevelopment Agency (RDA) after Janvary 1,
2011. Qur review included, but was not limited to, real and personal
property, cash funds, accounts receivable, deeds of trust and mortgages,
contract rights, and rights to payments of any kind from any source.

Our review found that the RIDA transferred $729,858,270 in assets to the
City of Oakland, the Oakland Housing Successor, and the Successor
Agency. Unallowable transfers included assets totaling $341,852,498,
which should have been furned over to the Successor Agency. However,
on July 16, 2012 the Oversight Board retroactively approved the transfer
of $9,136,706 in housing properties and $141,409,297 in loans
receivable to the Qakland Housing Successor. Also, on March 18, 2013,
the Oversight Board retroactively approved the transfer of $21,307,885
in properties to the City of Oakland by deeming the properties
coniractually obligated to a third party. Therefore, the remaining
unallowable transfers subject to Health and Safety {(H&S) Code section
34167.5 s $169,998,610 or 23.29%.

Background In January of 2011, the Governor of the State of California proposed
statewide elimination of redevelopment agencies (RDAs) beginning with
the fiscal year (FY) 2011-12 State budget, The Governor’s proposal was
incorporated into Assembly Bill 26 (ABX1 26, Chapter 5, Statutes of
2011, First Extraordinary Session), which was passed by the Legislature,
and signed into law by the Governor on June 28, 2011,

ABX1 26 prohibited RDDAs from engaging in new business, established
mechanisms and timelines for dissolution of the RDAs, and created RDA
Successor Agencies to oversee dissolution of the RDAs and
redistribution of RDA assets,

A California Supreme Court decision on December 28, 2011 (Cafifornia
Redevelopment Association et al. v. Matosantos), upheld ABX1 26 and
the Legislature’s constitutional authority to dissolve the RDAs,

ABXI1 26 was codified in the Health and Safety Code beginning with
section 34161.

In accordance with the requirements of H&S Code section 34167.5, the
State Controller is required to review the activities of RDAs, “to
determine whether an asset transfer has occurred after January 1, 2011,
between the cily or county, or city and county that created a
redevelopment agency, or any other public agency, and the
redevelopment agency,” and the date on which the RDA ceases to
operate, or January 31, 2012, whichever is earlier.




Oaldand Redevelopment Agency

Asset Transfer Review

Objective, Scope,
and Methodology

Conclusion

The SCO has identified transfers of assets that occurred afier
January 1, 2011, between the RDA, the City of Oakland, and/or other
public agencies. By law, the SCO is required to order that such assets,
except those that already had been committed to a third party prior to
June 28, 2011, the effective date of ABX! 26, be turned over to the
Successor Agency. In addition, the SCO may file a legal order to ensure
compliance with this order.

Our review objective was to determine whether asset transfers that
occurred after January 1, 2011, and the date upon which the RDA ceased
to operate, or January 31, 2012, whichever was earlier, between the city
or county, or city and county that created an RDA, or any other public
agency, and the RDA, were approptiate.

We performed the following procedures:

e Interviewed Successor Agency personnel to gain an understanding of
the Successor Agency operations and procedures,

e Reviewed meeting minutes, resolutions, and ordinances of the
Qakland City Council and the RDA.

¢ Reviewed accounting records relating to the recording of assets.

e Verified the accuracy of the Asset Transfer Assessment Form. This
form was sent to all former RDAs to provide a list of all assets
transferred between January 1, 2011, and January 31, 2012,

¢ Reviewed applicable financial reports to verify assets (capital, cash,
property, etc.).

Our review found that the City of Oakland Redevelopment Agency
transferred $729,858,270 in assets to the City of Qakland, the Oakland
Housing Successor, and the Successor Agency. Unallowable transfers
included assets totaling $341,852,498, which should have been turned
over to the Successor Agency for disposition in accordance with H&S
Code section 34167.5.

However, on July 16, 2012, the Oversight Board retroactively approved
the transfer of $9,136,706 in housing properties and $141,409,297 in
loans receivable to the Housing Successor. Also, on March 18, 2013, the
Oversight Board retroactively approved the transfer of $21,307,885 in
properties to the City of OQakland by deeming the properties contractually
obligated to a third party. Therefore, the remaining unallowable transfers
subject to H&S Code section 34167.5 is $169,998,610, or 23.29%.




Qakland Redevelopment Agency

Asset Transfer Review

Views of
Responsible
Official

Restricted Use

Details of our findings are in the Findings and Orders of the Controller
section of this report. We also have included a detailed schedule of assets
to be turned over to, or transferred to, the Successor Agency.

We issued a draft report on May 3, 2013. Deanna J. Santana, City
Administrator/ORSA Administrator, responded by letter on May 17,
2013, The city’s response is included in this final report.

On July 29, we conducted a follow-up telephone exit conference to
inform the City that the report will include an amended f{inding for the
Accounts Recejvables transferred to the City. The City stated that it
would not provide an additional management response for this
amendment.

This report is solely for the information and use of the City of Oakland,
the Successor Agency, the Oversight Board, the Oakland Housing
Successor, and the State Controller’s Office. Tt is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. This
restriction is not intended to limit distribution of this report, which is a
matter of public record when issued as final.

Original signed by

JEFFREY V. BROWNFIELD, CPA
Chief, Division of Audits

August 21, 2013
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Oaldand Redeve!qpmem Agency

Asset Transfer Review

Findings and Orders of the Controller

FINDING 1—
Unallowable asset
transfers to the
City of Oakland

The City of Oakland Redevelopment Agency (RDA) made unallowable
asset transfers of $191,627,495 to the City of Oakland (City). The asset
transfers to the City occurred after January 1, 2011, and the assets were
not contractually committed to a third party prior to June 28, 2011. Those
assets consisted of cash and capital assets.

Unallowable asset transfers were as follows:

¢ On various dates, under various resolutions, the RDA transferred
$36,622,938 in cash to the City and to third parties to purchase
various properties and the Kaiser Auditorium. However, $1,461,000
of the cash was contractually committed to a third party prior fo June
27, 2011, The remaining amount of $35,161,938 is deemed to be an
unallowable transfer to another public entity (See Schedule 1).

e On January 26, 2012, the RDA transferred $69,190,000 in cash to the
City to cover contractual obligations (RDA Resolution 2011-0027
passed on March 3, 2011). However, only $27,734,443 of these
obligations had signed contracts prior to June 28, 2011. The
remaining amount of $41,455,557 in cash is deemed to be an
unallowable transfer.

* On January 26, 2012, the RDA transferred $114,683,000 in
properties to the City (RDA Resclufion No. 2011-0025 passed on
March 3, 2011). On March 18, 2013, the Oversight Board passed
Resolution No. 2013-6 approving the transfer of $21,307,885 in
properties 1o the City for enforceable obligations. The remaining
amount of $93,381,115 is deemed to be an unallowable transfer.

e On March 3, 2011, the RDA {transferred $49,290,465 in loans
Receivables to the City (RDA Resolution 2011-0026 passed on
March 3, 2011). A corresponding deferred revenue liability in the
amount of ($49,290,465) was also transferred to the City. Although
the net effect is zero, the transaction is deemed to be an unallowable
transfer and both the asset and corresponding liability must be
returned to the Successor Agency.

Pursuant to Health and Safety (H&S) Code section 34167.5, the RDA
may not transfer assets to a city, county, city and county, or any other
public agency after January 1, 2011. Those assets should be turned over
to the Successor Agency for disposition in accordance with H&S Code
section 34177(d) and (e). However, it appears that some of those assets
also may be subject to the provisions of H&S Code section 34181(a).
H&S Code section 34181(a) states:

The oversight board shall direct the successor agency to do all of the
following:

(a) Dispose of all assets and propertics of the former redevelopment
agency that were funded by tax increment revenues of the

4




Qukland Redevelopment Agency

Asset Transfer Review

dissolved redevelopment agency; provided however, that the
oversight board may instead direct the successor agency to transfer
ownership of those assets that were constructed and used for a
government purpose, such as roads, school buildings, parks, and
fire stations, to the appropriate public jurisdiction pursuant to any
existing agreements relating to the construction or use of such an
asset.

Any compensation to be provided to the successor ageney for the
transfer of the asset shall be governed by the agreements relating to
the construction or use of that asset. Disposal shall be done
expeditiously and in a manner aimed at maximizing value,

Order of the Controller

Based on H&S Code section 34167.5, the City of Oakland is ordered to
reverse the fransfer of the above assets in the amount of $169,998.610
and is ordered to transfer the assets to the Successor Agency (see
Schedule 1).

The Successor Agency is directed to properly dispose of those assets in
accordance with H&S Code sections 34177(d) and (e), and 34181(a).

City’s Response

1. The City disagrees with your characterization of $341,852,498 in
asset transfers between the City and the Redevelopment Agency as
“ynallowable since zll these transfers were authorized by law at the
time they were undertaken, all were carried out in accordance with
applicable legal requirements, and all were underiaken pursvant to
valid contractual commitments in effect prior to enactment of the
dissolution statute.

2. The City disputes your order to reverse fund transfers of
$41,455,557 for work performed for the City under contracts with
third parties, since the Controller has no authority to reverse the
transfer of assets committed under third-party agreements.

3. The City requests that your final report specifically note that the
transfers associated with the Oakland Army Base project were
allowable. . ..

SCO’s Comment

1. The State Controller’s Office (SCO) understands the difficult issues
that Successor Agencies are required to address due to the retroactive
requirements of ABX1 26. Although ABX1 26 was signed into law
on June 28, 2011, the bill states that the SCO shall order the return of
any asset transferred after January 1, 2011, back to the Successor
Agency.

2. H&S Code section 34167.5 states that Controller shall order the
return of any asset transfer that was not committed to a third party,
commencing on the effective date of the act June 28, 2011, On
January 26, 2012, $41,455,557 in cash was transferred to cover
contractual obligations signed after June 28, 2011, and are therefore
unallowable under ABX1 26.

-5




Oakland Redevelopment Agency

Asset Transfer Review

FINDING 2—
Unallowable Asset
transfers to the
QOakland Housing
Successor

3. An allpwable transfer is not a finding and is therefore not reported in
the body of the report. We have included Schedule 2, which does
teport the Army Base Project as an “allowable” transfer,

As of January 31, 2012, the RDA transferred a total of $150,546,003
($9,136,706 and $141,409,297 for Loans Receivable and Housing
Property, respectively) in assets to the City of Oakland as the Oakland
Housing Successor. Pursuant fo H&S Code section 34167.5, the RDA
may not transfer assets to a city, county, city and county, or any other
public agency after January 1, 2011, Those assets should be turned over
to the Successor Agency for disposition in accordance with H&S Code
section 34177 (d) and (e).

Order of the Controller

Based on H&S Code Section 34167.5 and 34177(e), the City of Qakland
would have been ordered to reverse the transfer of the above assets in the
amount of $150,546,003. However, on July 16, 2012, the Oversight
Board retroactively approved the transfer of those assets to the Qakland
Housing Successor under Oversight Board Resolution No. 2012-7.
Therefore, no further action is needed. -

The Department of Finance (DOF) nwst approve the Oversight Board’s
decision in this matter. If the DOF does not approve this decision, the
City is ordered to transfer the assets to the Successor Agency pursuant to
Hé&S Code section 34167.5.

City’s Response

1, The City disagrees with the characterization of $150,546,003 in
housing assets transfers to the City as designated housing
successor as “unallowable,” since the dissolution statutes expressly
authorize, and in fact required these transfers to be made to the
housing successor.

2. The draft report reference to (akland Housing Authority is
incorrect since assets were transferred to the City of Oakland
which elected to serve as the housing successor to the former
Redevelopment Agency. We would like those misstatements
cortected.

SCO’s Comment

1. The $150,546,003 of housing assets did not transfer to the Successor
Agency by operation of law on January 31, 2012. H&S Code section
34181(c) states that the Oversight Board shall direct the Successor
Agency to transfer the housing assets pursuant to section 34176. This
review identified any unallowable transfer during the scope period of
January 1, 2011, to Janvary 31, 2012. The subsequent approval of the
Oversight Board on July 16, 2012, was corrective action after the
review period that removes the clawback requirement but does not
change the finding.

2. References to the Oakland Housing Authority have been corrected in
the final report.
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Oaliand Redevelopment Agency

Asset Transfer Review

Schedule 1—
RDA Assets Transferred to

the City of Oakland and the Oakland Housing Successor

January 1, 2011, through January 31, 2012

Unallowable transfers to the City of Oakland/Housing Successor:

Current Assets
Cash transfer to the City (various dates)
Cash transfer to the City (January 26, 2012)

Accounts Receivables
Accounts receivables transferred to the City (March 2, 2012)
Deferred revenue transferred to the City (March 2, 2012)

Capital Assets
Propetties transferred to the City (January 26, 2012)
Properties transferred to the Housing Successor (January 31, 2012)

Total unallowable transfers to the City of Oakland

Oversight Board-approved properties deemed government use
(Oversight Board Resolution 2013-0 passed on April 15, 2013)

Oversight Board-approved properties contractually committed to third parties
(Oversight Board Resolution 2013-6 passed on March 18, 2013)

Oversight Board-approved transfer to the Housing Successor
(Oversight Board Resolution 2012-7 passed on July 16, 2012)

Total transfers subject to Health and Safety Code section 34167.5

! See the Iindings and Orders of the Controller section.

$

35,161,938
41,455,557

49,290,465
(49,290,465)

114,689,000
150,546,003

$

341,852,498

(21,307,885)

(150,546,003)

$

169,998,610 !
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Oakland Redevelopment Agency Asset Transfer Review

Attachment—
City’s Response to
Draft Review Report




CITY ofF QAKLAND

CITY HALL » 1 FRANK H, OGAWA PLAZA » OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

Uffice of the Clty Adminlstrator ' (510} 238-3302

Deanna ], Santana FAX (510} 238-2223

City Adtrinlstrator TDD (510) 238-2007
May 17, 2013

Mr. John Chlang

Callfornia State Controller
PO Box 942850

Sacramento, CA 84250-5874

Bear Controiler Chiang:

This letter is in response to the State Controllers draft Asset Transfsr Review for the former
Redsvelopmant Agency of the City of Oakland prepared pursuant to Health and Safety Code
Sectlon 34167.5. We have reviewed the draft Asset Transfer Review and hereby transmit the
following resporist on behalf of the City of Oakland and the Oakland Redevelopment Successor

Agency,

The City disputes the following gonclusions in your draft report:

The City disagrees with your characterization of $341,852,498 In asset transfers between
the City and the Redevelopment Ageney as “unallowable,” since all of these transfers
Wore authorlzed by law at the time they were undertaken, all were carried aut in
acovrdance with applicable legal requirements, and all were undertaken pursuant to valid
contractual comifitments in effect prior to enactment of the disselution statute,

The City disagrees with your characterization of $150,546,008 in housing asset fransters
to the City as deslgnated housing suceessor as “unialiowablé,” since the dissolution
statute expressly authorized, and in faot reqyired these transfers to be mads to the
heusing successor.

The City disputes your erder to reverse fund transfers of $41,455,557 for work performed
for the Cify under gontratts with third parties, since the Confreller has no authority fo
reverse the transfer of assets committed under third-party agreements.

The City requests that your final report specifically note that transfers assoclaled with the
Calkland Amy Bese project were allowable. I the Summary of Review that you supplied
to the Cily at the March 28, 2013, exit conference {aitached as Exhibit A), you specifically
note that the transfer of funds and property for the Qakland Army Base redeveloprment
project ware “allowable” — *Arrny Base is Deemed an Allowable Trangfer (348,940,000
Property & $34,687,000 Gash)” (see fodtnote (2)} and “Army Base is Deemed an
Allowable Transfer {$444,691 Cash)” (see footnote (5)). At the exit conferencs, your
representatives indicated that the Asset Transfer Review report would include specific
findings that the fransfer of the Qaklahd Army Base propetty and funds were allowable




Siate Contrelier John Chlang
Date: May 17, 2013
Pége 2

and not subject to “clawback.” Given the iniportance of the Army Base project and the
requirements of the developer, the fitie company, the state granting agencies, and other
funders for assurances that the project can go forward under the auspices of the Clty, an
ex;pilic,lt reference to the Army Base transfers consistent with your Summaty of Review is
vital,

« The draft report makes refsrence In several places {o the transfer of housing assets to the
Oakianid Housing Authority, In fact, nothing was transferred to the Oakfand Housing
Authority. All housing assets were transferred to the City of Oakland, which elfected fo
serve as Housing successor o the fermer Redevelopment Agency. We would Ilke those
misstatements correcied.

We elaborate on the first three buliet polrits below:

ASSET TRANSFERS BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENGY WERE
NOT “UNALLOWABLE"

The draft report asserts that $341,852,498 in asset transfers betwaen the Redevelopment Agency
and the City were “unallowable,” implying that they were lllegal or Improper. The City disputes the
charasterization of these asset transfers as "unallowable.” In fact, all of these trarsfers were
lagal, proper, and authorized at the Hine tey wers impleimentsd and were, therefors, “allowable”
urider the law,

The Controller's position that all transfers between dities and redavelepment agencies golng baok
to January 1, 2011 were flegal, has no basis in law. The bill that purported to ban such trahsfers
was hot even wiflten on January 1, 2071, ABTX 26 was hot Intratuced untll May 19, 2011, and
was not enacted Into law untll June 28, 2041,

The Oakland City CGoungil authetlzed the transfers, and the Redevaloprant Agency and City
entared infe centracts for the transfers In March of 2014, which was several months prior fo the
enadtment.of the dissoiudion legislation, Sush agreernents and related transactions between the
Redeveloprmant Agency and the City are not unique or unusual. In fact, In Oakland, Agency-City
contragts such as real property purchass and sals agréements, cooperatioh agicements, and
repayment agreements, have been entered info numerous fimas over the years, and simllar RDA-
clty agreerments have been standard practice statewids,

Enactment of AB1X 26 did net immiediately invalldats thé Redsvelopment Agency-City contracts.
Any legally binding and enforceable contraet, not otherwise void, in place at the time, was
inclutled within the statutory definition of "enforceable obligation.” (See Health and Safety Code
Section 34167(d)(8).) This defintion applied to RDA-city agreements up until dissolution of
California redevelopment agendles on February 1, 2012 - the statutory definftion of "enforceable
pbligations” that exeluded RDA-city agreements (ses Health and Safety Code Section




State Coniraller John Chiang
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34171(c)(2)) only became sffectlve on that date.' Thus, contracts between RDAs and thelr
spensaring cities were not excluded from the definition of “enforceable obligations” and were not
invalidated prior te RDA dissolution on February 1, 2012, All of the Oakiand transfers tock place
purstsant to authorized and valid contracts executed ptior to February 1, 2012, and thus were
legally “allowable.”

TRANSFERS OF HOUSING ASSETS WERE "ALLOWABLE” BECAUSE THEY WERE
AUTHORIZED, AND IN FACT REQUIRED, UNDER 8TATE LAW

The Gontroller's charactorization that the $180,648,003 in housing asset transfers to the City was
“unaflowable” contradicts the plain meaning of the dissolution statute, The tranefer of housing
assets to the City as deslgnated housing suctessor was ot only "allowable” but in fact was
required by law, Furthenmore, that transfer was epproved by the Qakiand Oversight Board and
the California Department of Finartce as required by the dissolution law.

The Redevelopment Agency did not actively transfer the housing assets to the City -- the transfer
took place by operation of law when the Redevelopment Agenoy was dissolved. Prior to
dissolution, the Clty electsd to became the housing suceessor to the Redevelopment Agency, as
permitted under Section 34176(a)(1). This statute provides that upon redevelopment agency
dissolution, all housing assets of the dissolved RDA, as wall as all housing functions and
obligations, automatically transfer to the designated hausing successor. The transfor of the
Redevelopmant Agenoy's housing asssts to the Clty as housing susosssor therafore took place
automatically per the statute on February 1, 2012, the day the Redevelopment Agency dissolved.

The draft report bases its conclusion that the housing transfars were "unaflowable” on the fact that
at the time the housing assets transferred to the Gity, the Oakland Oversight Board had not yet
approved the transfer, Howsver, the Ovarsight Board was not In existence on Febtuary 4, 20117,
whieri the Redevelopment Agency dissolvet and the transfer took place. The Overstght Board
was not created uatil April of that year, in accordance with the timeline for oversight board
establishment set forth in the statute, Obviously, the dissolution law eould not have required prior
approval of housing asset fransfers by oversight boards sincs urider the statute the fransfers wers
required to take place ptor to the oversight board establishment. However, as the report notes,
the Qakland Oversight Board did validate the housing asset transfer by resolution in July of 2012
per Health and Safety Code Sectlon 34181(c}. Later, on August 31, 2012, pursuart to the
process established by AB 1484 enacied in June of 2012, the California Department of Finance
also approved (with geme minor exceptions) the transfer of the housing assets fo the Ciy,

Health and Safety Cade Seetion 3417((a} providad thiat all provislons of Part L.85, Including the statitory
definition of “enfarceabls ok ligations” in Sectfon 34171, became operativa on Getaber 1, 2013, the orlginal date
schedulad for RDA dlssalution. The California Suprarne Court in thie CRA v. Matosanios opinlon extended all
statutety deadlines In Part 1.85 arising before May 1, 2012, by four menths; therefare, this Oetgber 1, 2024,
effective tate was extender by four mohths to February 1, 2012,
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i short, the transfer of heusing asséts to the Clly as deslgnated housing susbessor followed the
statute to the letter, and there Is no basls for the Controller to characterize this transfer as
“unallowable.” .

THE CONTROLLER HAS NO AUTHORITY TO GLAW BACK ASSETS COMMITTED UNDER
THIRD PARTY AGREEMENTS

The Controller has ne legal autherity to order reveraal of §41,455,557 in fund transfers that were
committed by the City pursuant to contracts with third.parties.

Undet the clawback statute, the Contreligr only has the authority tt order reversals of asset
transfers if the assets are not contractually ssmmitted by the recelving agency to a third party for
the expendiure or enoumbranee of the asset, The Cily has committed most of the funds
transferred from the Redevelopment Agency to third parlies under contracts te undertake veatious
streetscaps projects and other public improvements. All of the contracts had long-standing
commitments of Redevelopment Agency funds, and the useés of these funds were includad in
Redevelopment Agency capital budgsts dating back to flscal year 2006-07.  Many of those
projects have beaen suctessfully completed with funds fully disbursed to the third parties in
payment for services rendered,

The Controllet's report exempls $27,734,442 in cash assets from clawback for those third party
vontracts entered into before June 28, 2011, but incorrectly orders the return of cash assefs that
were eommitted under third party.contracts entered info by the City after Juhe 28, 2011, There is
ne legal justification for this cutoff date; the Juhe 26 date Is nowhere to be found in Section
34167.5, Nowhiere does the statute state that the third party commitments have fo be.in place by
the date of the stalute's enactment in order to avoid élawback. In fact, the statute refers to third
party commitments In the present lense, L.e., as of the time of the Controller’s review {"....and the
government agency that received the assets jg not contractually committed to a third party for
the expenditure of encumbrance of those assets...(emphasis added)).  If the Legistatuie had
intenided to protact only third party commitiments made priorto June 28, 2017, it could easily have
qualified.the statutory language fo refer only to thind party commitments entered into prior to the
effective date of the legislation, as-they did for other provisions,

The Controller first presented his position on the June 28, 2011, cutoff date i his April 20, 2012,
“arder” to successor agencies. Since then, we hote that the Controller has reasserted his position
on & pumbier of occagions, 8.4., on the Controller's website, in asset review reports for other

‘stccessor agencies, and i accompenying press releases, but has never explained or justifled this
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position. We ask that the Cantroller provide a lagal opinion explaining how the June 28, 2011,
cutoff date can apply to third party contracts when the statute that govemns the Controller's
clawhack powers Includes no guch dats,

Thank you in advanoe for reviewing and ¢ehsidering these comments,

Sinceratly,

DEANNA J. SANTANA
Clty Administrator/ORSA Adminlstrator

Attachment _
Exhibit A: State Controlier's Office, Clty of Oakland Redevelopment Agency Summary of Review
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Bondi, James

From: Vermillion, Todd [Todd. Vermillion@dof.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 5:17 PM

To: Schlenk, Sarah

Cc: Lane, Patrick; carol.orth@acgov.org; Chappuie, Beliz

Subject: Oakland Redevelopment Successor Agency - Review of Oversight Board Resolution 2013-15
importance: High

Good morning,

We are in receipt of your Oversight Board Action, Resolution No. 2013-15 approving a Bond Expenditure
Agreement between the Oakland Redevelopment Successor Agency and the City of Oakland (City) to transfer
excess tax allocation bond proceeds to the City. Pursuant to HSC 34179(h) the Department of Finance
(Finance) may request a review of Oversight Board actions submitted to the department. This email serves as
notice that we are requesting a review of this action.

Since Finance is statutorily obligated to operate within a 100-day review period (asset transfer) we may be
contacting you to obtain further clarification and/or supporting documentation. We hope to work expeditiously
with you to resolve these questions within the specified time frame.

Sincerely,

Todd Vermillion, Lead Analyst
Local Government Unit

CA Department of Finance
916-445-1546 x3761



Bondi, James

From: Vermillion, Tedd [Todd. Vermillion@dof.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 817 AM

To: Schlenk, Sarah

Cc: Lane, Patrick; carcl.orth@acgov.org; Chappuie, Beliz

Subject: Oakland Redevelopment Successor Agency - Oversight Board Resolution 2013-16
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Schlenk,

We are in receipt of your Oversight Board (OB) Action, Resolution No. 2013-186 finding that the loan
indebtedness of the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Oakland to the City of Oakland for
redevelopment projects is an enforceable obligation, finding the loan was for legitimate redevelopment
purposes, and approving the repayment schedule for the loan.

Pursuant to HSC 34179(h) the Department of Finance (Finance) may request a review of Oversight Board
actions submitted to Finance. This email serves as notice that Finance is not initiating a review of OB
Resolution No. 2013-016.

However, the repayments of this loan is subject to Finance’s review and approval on a subseguent Recognized
Obligation Payment Schedule before they can be considered enforceable.

Please direct any questions to Finance’s redevelopment email address at:
Redevelopment Administration@dof.ca.gov

Sincerely,

Redevelopment Agency Administration
Department of Finance
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August 15, 2013 - '

Ms. Sarah Schlenk, Agency Administrative Manager
Clty of Oakland -

150 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 6353

Oakland, CA 94612

Daar Ms, Schienk:

» +. Subject: - Requpst.for Final and Conclusive Determination

On May 13, 2018, the California Department of Finance (Finance) received the City of
Qakland's request for a final and conclusive determination on item No. 28 — MacArthur Transit
Village Owners Participation Agreement and Item No, 421 — MacArthur BART Affordable
Housing as listed on the January through June 2013 Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule
(ROPS 13-14A). -

Finance has complated Its review of your request, which may have included obtaining
clarification on items provided or additional supporting documentation, The obligations relate to
an Owner Participation Agreement (QPA) which the former Redevelopment Agency (RDA)
oxacuted with MacArthur Transit Communtiy Partners in February 2010, The RDA agreed to
commit financial resources by allocating its 2006 Broadway/MacArthur/San Pablo Tax Allocation
Bond proceeds plus additional bond proceeds derived from the 2010 Federally Taxable
Recovery Zone Economic Development Bonds to the development of the MacArthur Transit
Village Project (Project).

HSC section 34177.6 (i) states that if an enforceable ongatlon provides for an irrevocable
commitment of property tax revenue and where as such revenues is expectad to ocour over
ime, the successor agency may request Finance provide written confirmation that such
enfarceable obligation is final and conclusive, The Agency has funded the Project with a

-_.comhination of reserves and bond proceeds and will continue to fund-the Project with bond

proceeds, not revenues from property tax; therefars, a final and concluswa determmatlon for
these obligations is not applicable.

The obligations stemming from the OPA listed above have previously been reviewed by Finance
and sushsequently were approved on ail ROPS submissions as enforceable obligaitons, .
Futhermors, the Agency received its Finding of Completion from Finance on May 29, 2013 and
is now allowed to utilize the proceeds detlved from bands issuad prior to January 1, 2011 ina
mannar consistent with the orlginal bond covenants per HSC section 34191.4 (). Additionaly,
the Agency’s oversight board is expected to properly review and approve the use of bond
proceeds to ensure these bond proceeds are spent for intended purposes. Therefore,
Finance’s review of the obligations related to the Project in future ROPS will be limited 1o
gonfirming the scheduled payment amounts ara required by the obllgatlon and that sufficient
bond proceeds are avallable to mest such obligation. '
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Please direct inquiries ta Beliz Chappule, Supervisor or Todd Vermillion, Lead Analystat -
(916) 445-1546. - '

© Sincerely,.
e

- L

Furmp

STEVE SZALAY
Local Governmant Consultant

cc: Mr. Patrick Lane, Redevelopment Program Manager
Ms. Carol S, Qrth, Tax Analysig, Division Chief, County of Alameda
Callfornia State Controller's Office



